PC0O000121-0001

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
27" Floor

City Tower

Piccadilly Plaza
MANCHESTER

M1 4BD

For the attention of Adele Watson, Paralegal

8 April 2009

Our Ref:  1002-11/08
Your Ref:

INVOICE

Leslie PITTOCK and 9 others, deceased
Inquest from 18.03.2009

For CD recording of Inquests

Day 1 —18.03.09: 3 disks
Day 2 — 19.03.09: 3 disks
Day 3 —20.03.09: 3 disks
Day 4 — 23.03.09: 2 disks
Day 5 — 24.03.09: 4 disks
Day 6 — 25.03.09: 4 disks
Day 7 — 26.03.09: 3 disks
Day 8 — 27.03.09: 2 disks
Day 9 — 30.03.09: 2 disks
Day 10 — 31.03.09: 4 disks
Day 11 — 01.04.09: 4 disks
Day 12 — 03.04.09: 4 disks
Day 13 — 06.04.09: 4 disks
Total 42 disks

at £10.00 per disk £420.00

Please make cheque payable to “H.M. CORONER”




Ms A Watson

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
27" Floor

City Tower

Piccadilly Plaza
MANCHESTER

M1 4BD

08 April 2009

Dear Ms Watson

Re: GWMH Inquests - Leslie PITTOCK and 9 others

CD Recordings

PCO000121-0002

| refer to your emails and confirm that the following disks have been sént to Mrs Anne Lloyd,
who has been tasked by Peter Harrison of T A Reed to deal with the transcription of CDs of

the Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests:

Day 1 - 18.03.09:
Day 2 - 19.03.09:
Day 3 — 20.03.09:
Day 4 — 23.03.09:
Day 5 — 24.03.09:
Day 6 - 25.03.09:
Day 7 — 26.03.09:
Day 8 — 27.03.09:
Day 9 - 30.03.09:
Day 10 - 31.03.09:
Day 11 — 01.04.09:
Day 12 — 03.04.09:
Day 13 — 06.04.09:

Total

3 disks
3 disks
3 disks
2 disks
4 disks
4 disks
3 disks
2 disks
2 disks
4 disks
4 disks
4 disks
4 disks

42 disks

| enclose our invoice for £420.00 and look forward to receiving payment in due course.

It is anticipated that the Inquests will last for a further week. The remaining CDs will be sent
to Anne Lloyd as soon as possible after copying and a further invoice issued at the end of

the Inquest.

Yours sincerely

Valerie Maddison

Coroner’s Administrative Officer

Tel:i Code A

Email “Code A




Mrs A Lloyd

Code A

08 April 2009

Dear Mrs Lloyd

Re: GWMH Inquests - Leslie PITTOCK and 9 others

CD Recordings

| refer to your email and enclose the following copy CD recordings of the Gosport War

PCO000121-0003

Memorial Hospital Inquests, which you have been tasked by Peter Harrison of T A Reed to
transcribe:

Day 1 - 18.03.09:
Day 2 — 19.03.09:
Day 3 —20.03.09:
Day 4 —23.03.09:
Day 5 - 24.03.09:
Day 6 — 25.03.09:
Day 7 — 26.03.09:
Day 8 — 27.03.09:
Day 9 — 30.03.09:

Day 10 — 31.03.09:
Day 11 - 01.04.09:
Day 12 — 03.04.09:
Day 13 - 06.04.09:

3 disks
3 disks
3 disks
2 disks
4 disks
4 disks
3 disks
2 disks
2 disks
4 disks
4 disks
4 disks
4 disks

It is anticipated that the Inquests will last for a further week. The remaining CDs will be sent
to you as soon as possible after copying.

Yours sincerely

Valerie Maddison

Coroner’s Administrative Officer

Tel:

Code A

Email;

Code A
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Maddison, Val

From: Watson, Adele! Code A
Sent: 27 March 2009 11:54

To: Maddison, Val

Subject: GWMH Recordings

Dear Val

| was been given your name by one of the assistants involved in the Gosport inquest and
understand that you are in charge of organising copies of the recordings.

As you are aware Field Fisher Waterhouse was going to have a shorthand writer at the inquest
making notes, but we have now decided to transcribe from the copies of CDs that we receive from
you. | would be grateful if you could contact me next week to discuss how this can be best
achieved.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks

Adele Watson | Paralegal
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP

dd:; Code A i

Consider the environment, think before you print!

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 27th Floor City Tower Piccadilly Plaza Manchester M1 4BD
Tel+44 0161 200 1770 Fax+44 0161 200 1777
E-mail info@ffw.com Web www.ffw.com CDE823

FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mail for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing beforehand. For
service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person intended to be served.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please teli the sender and do not copy, distribute
or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E-mail is not a 100% virus-free or
secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system and that your messages to us meet
your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice.

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 0C318472) and is
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications is available at its registered
office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA.

We use the term partner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and

qualifications.

30/03/2009
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Maddison, Val

From: Anne Lloyd: Code A
Sent: 07 April 2008 10:14

To: Maddison, Val

Subject: CDs of Gosport inquest

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning, Val,

| have been tasked with dealing with the transcription of some CDs of a Gosport inquest by Peter Harrison of
TA Reed.

| would be grateful if you could post the copy CDs to me at the following address:

Mrs A Lloyd

Code A

My telephone numberis  Code A

Many thanks

Ann Lloyd

08/04/2009



